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DATE: JUNE 8, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T. WI·LLI~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)~~/~ 

~ 
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN FLORIDA. 
OF 

AGENDA: 06/20/00 -
INTERESTED 

CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED 
PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE. 

AGENCY ACTION -

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

Docket No. OOOS04-TP; Joint application for approval of 
agreement and plan of merger whereby STAR 
Telecommunications, INC. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 
5255) and its subsidiaries AS Telecommunications, Inc., 
(holder of IXC Certificate No. 3510), PT-1 Communications 
(holder of IXC Certificate No. 4432), PT-1 Long Distance, 
Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 7110), CEO 
Telecommunications, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 
4073), will merge with and into STI Merger Co. a wholly 
owned subsidiary of World Access, Inc. 

Note: Companies will continue to operate in Florida under 
their existing certificates and tariffs. 
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